

A. NAME OF AGENDA ITEM

Consideration and approval of new or revised courses and programs.

B. STATEMENT OF ISSUE/PURPOSE

1. Background and Purpose:

Sections 55002, 55130 and 55150 of Title 5 requires the local district governing board approve degree-applicable credit courses, nondegree-applicable credit courses, noncredit courses, community services offerings, and credit and noncredit programs.

The following curriculum changes are proposed for the San Diego Community College District for City College, Mesa College, Miramar College or Continuing Education:

Chicano Studies

Adoption of two course deactivations at City College. **(Attachment A)**

Agriculture

Adoption of a program revision at City College. **(Attachment B)**

Building Construction Technology

Adoption of a program revision at Mesa College. **(Attachment C)**

Business Administration

Adoption of a new program at Miramar College. **(Attachment D)**

Chicano Studies

Adoption of a program revision at City College. **(Attachment E)**

Computer Business Technology

Adoption of a program revision at Miramar College. **(Attachment F)**

Exercise Science

Adoption of a program revision at City College. **(Attachment G)**

Exercise Science

Adoption of a program revision at Mesa College. **(Attachment H)**

Psychology

Adoption of program revision at Mesa College. **(Attachment I)**

Social and Behavioral Sciences

Adoption of a new program at Miramar College. **(Attachment J)**

Otto W. K. Lee, Ed.D.  
Vice Chancellor  
Instructional Services

B. STATEMENT OF ISSUE/PURPOSE (continued)

1. Background and Purpose: (continued)

Social and Behavioral Sciences

Adoption of a program revision at Miramar College. (**Attachment K**)

Sustainable Urban Agriculture

Adoption of a program revision at City College. (**Attachment L**)

Sustainable Urban Agriculture

Adoption of a program deactivation at City College. (**Attachment M**)

2. Cost and Funding

There is no additional cost to the District.

C. PROPOSAL

The Board of Trustees hereby grants authority to take the action outlined in Part A.

ACTION

Adoption of two course deactivations at City College.

Proposed course deactivations at City College:

**203 Introductory Spanish for Spanish Speakers**

**80 - 90 hours lecture, 5 units  
Letter Grade or Pass/No Pass Option**

*Advisory:* English 42 and English 43, each with a grade of "C" or better, or equivalent or Assessment Skill Level W4.

A survey of Spanish grammar, understanding and speaking Spanish, with special emphasis on reading and writing Spanish. The Spanish of the Southwest will be studied as an effective and legitimate instrument of communication.

Students will read community newspapers as well as Chicano and Mexican writers. (FT) Associate Degree Credit & transfer to CSU. CSU General Education. UC Transfer Course List.

**204 Intermediate Spanish for Spanish Speakers**

**80 - 90 hours lecture, 5 units  
Letter Grade or Pass/No Pass Option**

*Advisory:* English 42 and English 43, each with a grade of "C" or better, or equivalent or Assessment Skill Level W4.

An advanced review of grammar. Conversational and written Spanish emphasized. Spanish and Chicano literary works will be selected to acquaint the student with the historical background, literature, and culture of the Spanish-speaking people. (FT) Associate Degree Credit & transfer to CSU. CSU General Education. UC Transfer Course List.

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at City College.

Proposed program revision at City College:

**Certificate of Performance  
Organic Gardening for the  
Culinary Arts**

<b>Courses Required for the Major:</b>	<b>Units</b>
AGRI 102 Sustainable Urban Agricultural Practice .....	3
AGRI 128 Food Preservation Skills .....	1
AGRI 104 Cool Season Organic Production <del>or</del> .3	3
<del>AGRI 106 Warm Season Organic Production.....</del>	<del>3</del>

**Total Units = 7**

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at Mesa College.

Proposed program revision at Mesa College:

**Associate ~~in~~ of Science Degree  
Inspection**

<b>Courses Required for the Major:</b>	<b>Units</b>
ARCH 130 Materials of Construction .....	3
ARCH 205 Estimating .....	3
BLDC 055 Construction Plan Reading.....	3
BLDC 060 Construction Practices I <b>or</b>	
<u>BLDC 061 Construction Practices II.....</u>	<u>4</u>
BLDC 065 Building Inspection.....	3
BLDC 068 Electrical, Plumbing and Mechanical Codes .....	3
BLDC 070 Building Codes and Zoning .....	3
BLDC 075 Construction Management I.....	3
BLDC 080 Construction Project Management and Scheduling.....	3

**Total Units = 28**

ACTION

Adoption of a new program at Miramar College.

Proposed new program at Miramar College:

**Associate in Science for Transfer  
Business Administration**

<b>Courses Required for the Major:</b>	<b>Units</b>
ACCT 116A Financial Accounting .....	4
ACCT 116B Managerial Accounting .....	4
BUSE 140 Business Law and the Legal Environment.....	3
CISC 181 Principles of Information Systems.....	4
ECON 120 Principles of Macroeconomics.....	3
ECON 121 Principles of Microeconomics .....	3
MATH 119 Elementary Statistics <b>or</b> PSYC 258 Behavioral Science Statistics.....	3
MATH 121 Basic Techniques of Applied Calculus I.....	3

**Total Units = 27**

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at City College.

Proposed program revision at City College:

**Associate in of Arts Degree  
Chicana and Chicano Studies**

**Courses Required for the Major:                      Units**

CHIC 110A Introduction to Chicano Studies <b>or</b>	
CHIC 110B Introduction to Chicano Studies .....	3
CHIC 130 Mexican Literature in Translation <b>or</b>	
CHIC 135 Chicana/o Literature <b>or</b>	
CHIC 138 Literature of La Raza in Latin America in Translation .....	3
CHIC 141A United States History from a Chicano Perspective .....	3
CHIC 141B United States History from a Chicano Perspective .....	3
CHIC 150 History of Mexico <b>or</b>	
CHIC 170 La Chicana <b>or</b>	
CHIC 201 Pre-Columbian Cultures of MesoAmerica <b>or</b>	
CHIC 210 Chicano Culture .....	3

**Select one of the following courses:                      Units**

CHIC 203 Introductory Spanish for Spanish Speakers .....	5
CHIC 204 Intermediate Spanish for Spanish Speakers .....	5
SPAN 201 Third Course in Spanish .....	5
SPAN 202 Fourth Course in Spanish .....	5

**Total Units = 20**

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at Miramar College.

Proposed program revisions at Miramar College:

**Certificate of Performance  
Administrative Assistant**

<b>Courses Required for the Major:</b>	<b>Units</b>
CBTE 114 Introduction to Microsoft Windows .1	1
CBTE 120 Beginning Microsoft Word.....2	2
CBTE 140 Microsoft Excel.....2	2
CBTE 180 Microsoft Office.....3	3
<u>CBTE 205 Records Management.....3</u>	<u>3</u>
<del>CBTE 210 Computers in Business.....3</del>	<del>3</del>

**Total Units = 11**

**Certificate of Achievement  
Administrative Assistant**

<b>Courses Required for the Major:</b>	<b>Units</b>
BUSE 101 Business Mathematics.....3	3
BUSE 119 Business Communications.....3	3
CBTE 114 Introduction to Microsoft Windows .1	1
CBTE 120 Beginning Microsoft Word.....2	2
<del>CBTE 122 Intermediate Microsoft Word.....3</del>	<del>3</del>
CBTE 127 Introduction to PowerPoint.....2	2
CBTE 140 Microsoft Excel.....2	2
<del>CBTE 143 Intermediate Microsoft Excel.....3</del>	<del>3</del>
CBTE 152 Beginning Microsoft Access.....2	2
<del>CBTE 153 Database Development with Access.3</del>	<del>3</del>
<del>CBTE 167 Webpage Creation Using Microsoft Expression Web.....3</del>	<del>3</del>
CBTE 170 Desktop Publishing.....2	2
CBTE 205 Records Management.....3	3
<del>CBTE 210 Computers in Business.....3</del>	<del>3</del>

**Total Units = 20 35**

**Associate in of Science Degree  
Administrative Assistant**

<b>Courses Required for the Major:</b>	<b>Units</b>
BUSE 101 Business Mathematics.....3	3
BUSE 119 Business Communications.....3	3
CBTE 114 Introduction to Microsoft Windows .1	1
<del>CBTE 120 Beginning Microsoft Word.....2</del>	<del>2</del>
CBTE 122 Intermediate Microsoft Word.....3	3
<del>CBTE 127 Introduction to PowerPoint.....2</del>	<del>2</del>
<u>CBTE 128 Comprehensive Microsoft PowerPoint.....3</u>	<u>3</u>
<del>CBTE 140 Microsoft Excel.....2</del>	<del>2</del>
CBTE 143 Intermediate Microsoft Excel.....3	3
<del>CBTE 152 Beginning Microsoft Access.....2</del>	<del>2</del>
CBTE 153 Database Development with Access.....3	3
CBTE 165 Webpage Creation with Dreamweaver.....3	3
CBTE 170 Desktop Publishing.....2	2
<u>CBTE 180 Microsoft Office.....3</u>	<u>3</u>
CBTE 205 Records Management.....3	3
CBTE 210 Computers in Business.....3	3

**Total Units = 33 35**



ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at City College.

Proposed program revision at City College:

**Associate in Arts for Transfer  
Kinesiology ~~for Transfer~~**

<b>Courses Required for the Major:</b>	<b>Units</b>
BIOL 230 Human Anatomy .....	4
BIOL 235 Human Physiology .....	4
<u>EXSC 241B Introduction to Kinesiology .....</u>	<u>3</u>
PHYE 241B Introduction to Kinesiology .....	3

**Select a minimum of one course from any 3 of the following areas for a maximum of 3 units. Select a maximum of one course from any 3 of the following areas for a minimum of**

<b>3 units:</b>	<b>Units</b>
<b>Aquatics</b>	
PHYE 155W Swimming I .....	1
PHYE 155X Swimming II .....	1
PHYE 155Y Swimming III .....	1
PHYE 155Z Swimming IV .....	1

<b>Combatives</b>	
<u>EXSC 147A Kickboxing I-Fundamental .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 148A Martial Arts I-Fundamental .....</u>	<u>1</u>
PHYE 232 Martial Arts .....	1
PHYE 233 Kickboxing .....	1

<b>Dance</b>	
DANC 145A Ballroom Dance I .....	1
DANC 177A Dance Improvisation .....	1
DANC 177B Dance Improvisation II .....	1
DANC 253 Choreography .....	2

<b>Fitness</b>	
<u>EXSC 125A Aerobic Dance I .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 125B Aerobic Dance II .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 125C Aerobic Dance III .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 125D Aerobic Dance IV .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 127A Cardio Kickboxing I –</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>Fundamentals .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 129A Step Aerobics I-Fundamentals .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 135A Individual Conditioning I –</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>Fundamentals .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 139A Weight Training I .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 139B Weight Training II .....</u>	<u>1</u>

<u>EXSC 139C Weight Training III .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 139D Weight Training IV .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 145A Yoga I-Fundamentals of Yoga .....</u>	<u>1</u>
PHYE 103W Aerobic Dance I .....	1
PHYE 103X Aerobic Dance II .....	1
PHYE 103Y Aerobic Dance III .....	1
PHYE 103Z Aerobic Dance IV .....	1
PHYE 104 Step Aerobics .....	1
PHYE 132W Individual Conditioning I –	
<u>Fundamentals .....</u>	<u>1</u>
PHYE 132X Individual Conditioning II –	
<u>Beginning .....</u>	<u>1</u>
PHYE 132Y Individual Conditioning III –	
<u>Intermediate .....</u>	<u>1</u>
PHYE 132Z Individual Conditioning IV –	
<u>Advanced .....</u>	<u>1</u>
PHYE 133 Cardio Kickboxing .....	1
PHYE 166W Weight Training I .....	1
PHYE 166X Weight Training II .....	1
PHYE 166Y Weight Training III .....	1
PHYE 166Z Weight Training IV .....	1
PHYE 168 Yoga .....	1

<b>Individual Sports</b>	
<u>EXSC 154A Badminton I .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 166A Golf I .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 178A Tennis I .....</u>	<u>1</u>
PHYE 108 Badminton .....	1
PHYE 126 Golf .....	1
PHYE 159W Tennis I .....	1
PHYE 159X Tennis II .....	1
PHYE 159Y Tennis III .....	1
PHYE 159Z Tennis IV .....	1

<b>Team Sports</b>	
<u>EXSC 158A Basketball I .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 174A Soccer I .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 176A Softball I .....</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>EXSC 182A Volleyball I .....</u>	<u>1</u>
PHYE 112 Basketball .....	1
PHYE 149W Soccer I .....	1

Exercise Science

PHYE 149X Soccer II .....	1
PHYE 149Y Soccer III.....	1
PHYE 149Z Soccer IV.....	1
PHYE 151 Softball.....	1
PHYE 161 Volleyball.....	1

**Select two of the following courses (minimum 8 units):**

	<b>Units</b>
CHEM 200 General Chemistry I – Lecture <b>and</b>	
CHEM 200L General Chemistry I –	
Laboratory.....	5
MATH 119 Elementary Statistics <b>or</b>	
PSYC 258 Behavioral Science Statistics.....	3
<del>PHYS 125 General Physics <b>or</b></del>	
<del>PHYS 180A General Physics I <b>and</b></del>	
<del>PHYS 181A General Physics Laboratory I <b>or</b></del>	
PHYS 195 Mechanics.....	5

**Total Units = 22 -24**

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at Mesa College.

Proposed program revision at Mesa College:

**Associate in of Arts Science Degree  
Kinesiology**

<b>Courses Required for the Major:</b>	<b>Units</b>
BIOL 230 Human Anatomy .....	4
BIOL 235 Human Physiology .....	4
<u>EXSC 240 Physical Education in the Elementary Schools.....</u>	<u>3</u>
<u>EXSC 241B Introduction to Kinesiology .....</u>	<u>3</u>
<u>EXSC 242B Care and Prevention of Injuries .....</u>	<u>3</u>

**Choose a minimum of six (6) different courses from the following: Aquatics, Dance,**

<b>Individual and Team sports:</b>	<b>Units</b>
DANC 110A Ballet I.....	1 1.5
DANC 135A Jazz Dance I.....	1 1.5
DANC 140A Modern Dance I.....	1 1.5
DANC 145A Ballroom Dance I.....	1 1.5
PHYE 103W Aerobic Dance I.....	0.5 1
PHYE 103X Aerobic Dance II.....	0.5 1
PHYE 103Y Aerobic Dance III.....	0.5 1
PHYE 103Z Aerobic Dance IV.....	0.5 1
PHYE 106 Aquatic Fitness.....	0.5 1
PHYE 108 Badminton.....	0.5 1
PHYE 111 Baseball.....	0.5 1
PHYE 112 Basketball.....	0.5 1
PHYE 119 Springboard Diving.....	0.5 1
PHYE 120 Fencing.....	0.5 1
PHYE 125 Football.....	0.5 1
PHYE 126 Golf.....	0.5 1
PHYE 142 Racquetball.....	0.5 1
PHYE 149W Soccer I.....	0.5 1
PHYE 149X Soccer II.....	0.5 1
PHYE 149Y Soccer III.....	0.5 1
PHYE 149Z Soccer IV.....	0.5 1
PHYE 151 Softball.....	0.5 1
PHYE 155W Swimming I.....	0.5 1
PHYE 155X Swimming II.....	0.5 1
PHYE 155Y Swimming III.....	0.5 1
PHYE 155Z Swimming IV.....	0.5 1
PHYE 159W Tennis I.....	0.5 1
PHYE 159X Tennis II.....	0.5 1
PHYE 159Y Tennis III.....	0.5 1
PHYE 159Z Tennis IV.....	0.5 1
PHYE 160 Track and Field.....	0.5 1
PHYE 161 Volleyball.....	0.5 1
PHYE 163 Water Polo.....	0.5 1
PHYE 171 Men's Gymnastics.....	0.5 1

*One course must be chosen from badminton or tennis*

**Select a minimum of one course from**

<b>Aquatics:</b>	<b>Units</b>
<u>EXSC 113A Swimming I.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 113B Swimming II.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 113C Swimming III.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 113D Swimming IV.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>

**Select a minimum of one course from Aerobic Fitness:**

	<b>Units</b>
<u>EXSC 114A Aquatic Fitness I.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 114B Aquatic Fitness II.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 114C Aquatic Fitness III.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 114D Aquatic Fitness IV.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 125A Aerobic Dance I.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 125B Aerobic Dance II.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 125C Aerobic Dance III.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 125D Aerobic Dance IV.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 126A Cardio Conditioning I.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 126B Cardio Conditioning II.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 126C Cardio Conditioning III.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 126D Cardio Conditioning IV.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 144A Fitness Walking Level I.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>

**Select a minimum of one course from**

<b>Conditioning:</b>	<b>Units</b>
<u>EXSC 135 Individual Conditioning I –</u>	
<u>Fundamentals.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 135B Individual Conditioning II –</u>	
<u>Beginning.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 135C Individual Conditioning III –</u>	
<u>Intermediate.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 135D Individual Conditioning IV –</u>	
<u>Advanced.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 136A Off-Season Conditioning for</u>	
<u>Sport I.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 136B Off-Season Conditioning for Sport</u>	
<u>II.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 139A Weight Training I.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 139B Weight Training II.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 139C Weight Training III.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>
<u>EXSC 139D Weight Training IV.....</u>	<u>0.5-1</u>

Exercise Science

EXSC 145A Yoga I-Fundamentals of Yoga.....	0.5-1
EXSC 145B Yoga II-Beginning Yoga .....	0.5-1
EXSC 145C Yoga III-Intermediate .....	0.5-1
EXSC 145D Yoga IV - Advanced Level.....	0.5-1

**Select a minimum of one course from**

<b>Individual Sports:</b>	<b>Units</b>
EXSC 147A Kickboxing I-Fundamental.....	0.5-1
EXSC 147B Kickboxing II-Beginning.....	0.5-1
EXSC 147C Kickboxing III-Intermediate....	0.5-1
EXSC 147D Kickboxing IV-Advanced.....	0.5-1
EXSC 148A Martial Arts I-Fundamental.....	0.5-1
EXSC 148B Martial Arts II-Beginning.....	0.5-1
EXSC 148C Martial Arts III-Intermediate...	0.5-1
EXSC 148D Martial Arts IV-Advanced.....	0.5-1
EXSC 154A Badminton I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 154B Badminton II.....	0.5-1
EXSC 154C Badminton III .....	0.5-1
EXSC 154D Badminton IV .....	0.5-1
EXSC 160A Springboard Diving I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 160B Springboard Diving II.....	0.5-1
EXSC 162A Fencing I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 162B Fencing II.....	0.5-1
EXSC 162C Fencing III .....	0.5-1
EXSC 162D Fencing IV .....	0.5-1
EXSC 166A Golf I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 166B Golf II.....	0.5-1
EXSC 166C Golf III.....	0.5-1
EXSC 166D Golf IV .....	0.5-1
EXSC 168A Men's Gymnastics I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 168B Men's Gymnastics II.....	0.5-1
EXSC 168C Men's Gymnastics III.....	0.5-1
EXSC 168D Men's Gymnastics IV .....	0.5-1
EXSC 170A Women's Gymnastics I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 170B Women's Gymnastics II.....	0.5-1
EXSC 170C Women's Gymnastics III.....	0.5-1
EXSC 170D Women's Gymnastics IV .....	0.5-1
EXSC 172 Racquetball.....	0.5-1
EXSC 174A Soccer I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 174B Soccer II.....	0.5-1
EXSC 174C Soccer III .....	0.5-1
EXSC 174D Soccer IV.....	0.5-1
EXSC 180 Track and Field.....	0.5-1

**Select a minimum of one course from Team**

<b>Sports:</b>	<b>Units</b>
EXSC 156A Baseball I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 156B Baseball II.....	0.5-1
EXSC 156C Baseball III .....	0.5-1
EXSC 156D Baseball IV .....	0.5-1
EXSC 158A Basketball I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 158B Basketball II.....	0.5-1
EXSC 158C Basketball III .....	0.5-1

EXSC 158D Basketball IV .....	0.5-1
EXSC 164A Football I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 164B Football II .....	0.5-1
EXSC 164C Football III.....	0.5-1
EXSC 164D Football IV .....	0.5-1
EXSC 174A Soccer I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 174B Soccer II.....	0.5-1
EXSC 174C Soccer III .....	0.5-1
EXSC 174D Soccer IV.....	0.5-1
EXSC 176A Softball I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 176B Softball II.....	0.5-1
EXSC 176C Softball III .....	0.5-1
EXSC 176D Softball IV .....	0.5-1
EXSC 182A Volleyball I.....	0.5-1
EXSC 182B Volleyball II.....	0.5-1
EXSC 182C Volleyball III .....	0.5-1
EXSC 182D Volleyball IV.....	0.5-1
EXSC 184A Water Polo I .....	0.5-1
EXSC 184B Water Polo II .....	0.5-1
EXSC 184C Water Polo III.....	0.5-1
EXSC 184D Water Polo IV.....	0.5-1

**Select a minimum of one course from**

<b>Dance:</b>	<b>Units</b>
DANC 110A Ballet I.....	1-1.5
DANC 110B Ballet II.....	1.5
DANC 135A Jazz Dance I .....	1-1.5
DANC 135B Jazz Dance II .....	1.5
DANC 140A Modern Dance I.....	1-1.5
DANC 140B Modern Dance II.....	1.5
DANC 145A Ballroom Dance I .....	1-1.5
DANC 145B Ballroom Dance II.....	1-1.5

**Total Units = 20.5-23.5 ~~20-25~~**

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at Mesa College.

Proposed program revision at Mesa College:

**Associate in Arts for Transfer  
Psychology ~~for Transfer~~**

<b>Courses Required for the Major:</b>	<b>Units</b>
PSYC 101 <sup>1</sup> General Psychology .....	3
PSYC 255 Introduction to Psychological Research.....	3
BIOL 200 <sup>1</sup> Biological Statistics <b>or</b> MATH 119 <sup>1</sup> Elementary Statistics <b>or</b> PSYC 258 Behavioral Science Statistics.....	3

<b>Select one of the following courses:</b>	<b>Units</b>
BIOL 107 <sup>1</sup> General Biology-Lecture and Laboratory.....	4
PSYC 260 <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Physiological Psychology.....	3

**Select one of the following courses (not  
selected above):**

	<b>Units</b>
<b>(It is recommended <del>to</del> that students select courses that meet lower division major preparation requirements for <del>your</del> <u>their</u> university.)</b>	
BIOL 107 <sup>1</sup> General Biology-Lecture and Laboratory.....	4
BIOL 210A <sup>1</sup> Introduction to the Biological Sciences I.....	4
BIOL 230 <sup>1</sup> Human Anatomy.....	4
CHEM 100 <sup>1</sup> Fundamentals of Chemistry <b>and</b> CHEM 100L <sup>1</sup> Fundamentals of Chemistry Laboratory.....	4
CHEM 130 <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Organic and Biological Chemistry <b>and</b> CHEM 130L <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Organic and Biological Chemistry Laboratory.....	4
CHEM 200 <sup>1</sup> General Chemistry I – Lecture <b>and</b> CHEM 200L <sup>1</sup> General Chemistry I – Laboratory.....	5
CHEM 201 <sup>1</sup> General Chemistry II – Lecture <b>and</b> CHEM 201L <sup>1</sup> General Chemistry II – Laboratory.....	5
CHIL 101 <sup>1</sup> Human Growth and Development ..	3
CISC 192 C/C++ Programming .....	4
ENGL 101 <sup>1</sup> Reading and Composition.....	3
ENGL 105 <sup>1</sup> Composition and Literature .....	3
ENGL 205 <sup>1</sup> Critical Thinking and Intermediate Composition.....	3
MATH 104 <sup>1</sup> Trigonometry.....	3

MATH 150 <sup>1</sup> Calculus with Analytic Geometry I.....	5
MATH 151 <sup>1</sup> Calculus with Analytic Geometry II.....	4
PHIL 100 <sup>1</sup> Logic and Critical Thinking .....	3
PHIL 205 <sup>1</sup> Critical Thinking and Writing in Philosophy.....	3
PHYS 125 <sup>1</sup> General Physics.....	5
PHYS 126 <sup>1</sup> General Physics II.....	5
PHYS 195 <sup>1</sup> Mechanics .....	5
PHYS 196 <sup>1</sup> Electricity and Magnetism .....	5
PHYS 197 <sup>1</sup> Waves, Optics and Modern Physics.....	5
PSYC 121 <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Child Psychology...3	
PSYC 125 Introduction to Behavior Modification .....	3
PSYC 155 <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Personality.....	3
PSYC 166 <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Social Psychology .3	
PSYC 211 <sup>1</sup> Learning .....	3
PSYC 230 <sup>1</sup> Psychology of Lifespan Development.....	3
PSYC 260 <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Physiological Psychology.....	3
SOCO 101 <sup>1</sup> Principles of Sociology.....	3
SOCO 110 <sup>1</sup> Contemporary Social Problems.....	3

**Select one of the following courses (not  
selected above):**

	<b>Units</b>
<b>(It is recommended <del>to</del> that students select courses that meet lower division major preparation requirements for <del>your</del> <u>their</u> university.)</b>	
BIOL 107 <sup>1</sup> General Biology-Lecture and Laboratory.....	4
BIOL 210A <sup>1</sup> Introduction to the Biological Sciences I.....	4
BIOL 230 <sup>1</sup> Human Anatomy.....	4
CHEM 100 <sup>1</sup> Fundamentals of Chemistry <b>and</b> CHEM 100L Fundamentals of Chemistry Laboratory.....	4
CHEM 130 <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Organic and Biological Chemistry <b>and</b> CHEM 130L <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Organic and Biological Chemistry Laboratory .....	4
CHEM 200 <sup>1</sup> General Chemistry I – Lecture <b>and</b>	

Psychology

CHEM 200L <sup>1</sup> General Chemistry I – Laboratory.....	5
CHEM 201 <sup>1</sup> General Chemistry II – Lecture <b>and</b>	
CHEM 201L <sup>1</sup> General Chemistry II – Laboratory.....	5
CHIL 101 <sup>1</sup> Human Growth and Development ..	3
CISC 192 C/C++ Programming .....	4
ENGL 101 <sup>1</sup> Reading and Composition.....	3
ENGL 105 <sup>1</sup> Composition and Literature .....	3
ENGL 205 <sup>1</sup> Critical Thinking and Intermediate Composition.....	3
MATH 104 <sup>1</sup> Trigonometry.....	3
MATH 150 <sup>1</sup> Calculus with Analytic Geometry I.....	5
MATH 151 <sup>1</sup> Calculus with Analytic Geometry II.....	4
PHIL 100 <sup>1</sup> Logic and Critical Thinking .....	3
PHIL 205 <sup>1</sup> Critical Thinking and Writing in Philosophy .....	3
PHYS 125 <sup>1</sup> General Physics.....	5
PHYS 126 <sup>1</sup> General Physics II.....	5
PHYS 195 <sup>1</sup> Mechanics .....	5
PHYS 196 <sup>1</sup> Electricity and Magnetism .....	5
PHYS 197 <sup>1</sup> Waves, Optics and Modern Physics .....	5
PSYC 111 <sup>1</sup> Psychological/Social Aspects of Aging, Death and Dying .....	3
PSYC 112 <sup>1</sup> Interpersonal Relations.....	3
PSYC 121 <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Child Psychology...3	
PSYC 125 Introduction to Behavior Modification.....	3
PSYC 133 <sup>1</sup> Psychology of Women .....	3
PSYC 135 <sup>1</sup> Marriage and Family Relations .....	3
PSYC 137 <sup>1</sup> Human Sexual Behavior.....	3
PSYC 155 <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Personality .....	3
PSYC 161 Introduction to Counseling .....	3
<del>PSYC 165 Theories of Consciousness .....</del>	<del>3</del>
PSYC 166 <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Social Psychology..3	
PSYC 211 <sup>1</sup> Learning .....	3
PSYC 230 <sup>1</sup> Psychology of Lifespan Development.....	3
PSYC 245 Abnormal Psychology .....	3
PSYC 260 <sup>1</sup> Introduction to Physiological Psychology.....	3
SOCO 101 <sup>1</sup> Principles of Sociology.....	3
SOCO 110 <sup>1</sup> Contemporary Social Problems .....	3

<sup>1</sup>Course also fulfills general education requirements for the CSUGE or IGETC pattern.

**Total Units = 18-23**

ACTION

Adoption of a new program at Miramar College.

Proposed new program at Miramar College:

**Associate in Arts for Transfer  
Political Science**

<b>Courses Required for the Major:</b>	<b>Units</b>
POLI 101 Introduction to Political Science.....	3
POLI 102 The American Political System .....	3
POLI 103 Comparative Politics.....	3
MATH 119 Elementary Statistics <b>or</b>	
PSYC 258 Behavioral Science Statistics.....	3

**Select two courses (six units) from the following:** **Units**  
**(It is recommended that students select courses that meet lower division major preparation requirements for their transfer university)**

POLI 140 Contemporary International Politics..	3
ACCT 116A Financial Accounting .....	4
ANTH 103 Introduction to Cultural Anthropology .....	3
BUSE 140 Business Law and the Legal Environment.....	3
COMS 135 Interpersonal Communication .....	3
ECON 120 Principles of Macroeconomics.....	3
ECON 121 Principles of Microeconomics .....	3
GEOG 102 Cultural Geography .....	3
HIST 100 World History I.....	3
HIST 101 World History II .....	3
HIST 105 Introduction to Western Civilization I .....	3
HIST 106 Introduction to Western Civilization II.....	3
HIST 109 History of the United States I .....	3
HIST 110 History of the United States II .....	3
HIST 120 Introduction to Asian Civilizations....	3
HIST 121 Asian Civilizations in Modern Times .....	3
HIST 141 Women in United States History I.....	3
HIST 142 Women in United States History II....	3

**Total Units = 18**

Social and Behavioral Sciences

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at Miramar College.

Proposed program revision at Miramar College:

**Associate in Arts Degree  
Social and Behavioral Sciences**

**Courses Required for the Major:**

**Select at least 12 units from the following  
Social and Behavioral Sciences core  
courses:**

	<b>Units</b>
ADJU 101 Introduction to Administration of Justice .....	3
ADJU 102 Criminal Law I .....	3
ADJU 106 Diversity and Community Relations .....	3
ADJU 162 Criminal Investigation .....	3
ADJU 193 Concepts of Criminal Law.....	3
ADJU 205 Leadership Theory and Practice .....	3
ADJU 210 Rules of Evidence.....	3
ADJU 230 Constitutional Law I.....	3
ANTH 102 Introduction to Physical Anthropology .....	3
ANTH 103 Introduction to Cultural Anthropology .....	3
ANTH 104 Laboratory in Physical Anthropology .....	1
ANTH 107 Introduction to Archaeology.....	3
BLAS 140A History of the U.S., Black Perspectives .....	3
BLAS 140B History of the U.S, Black Perspectives .....	3
ECON 120 Principles of Macroeconomics.....	3
ECON 121 Principles of Microeconomics .....	3
FILI 100 Filipino American Experience.....	3
GEOG 101 Physical Geography.....	3
GEOG 101L Physical Geography Laboratory ....	1
GEOG 102 Cultural Geography .....	3
GEOG 104 World Regional Geography.....	3
HIST 100 World History I.....	3
HIST 101 World History II .....	3
HIST 105 Introduction to Western Civilization I .....	3
HIST 106 Introduction to Western Civilization II.....	3
HIST 109 History of the United States I .....	3
HIST 110 History of the United States II .....	3
HIST 120 Introduction to Asian Civilizations ....	3
HIST 121 Asian Civilizations in Modern Times .....	3
HIST 141 Women in United States History I.....	3
HIST 142 Women in United States History II....	3
POLI 101 Introduction to Political Science.....	3

POLI 102 The American Political System .....	3
POLI 103 Comparative Politics.....	3
POLI 140 Contemporary International Politics ..	3
PSYC 101 General Psychology.....	3
PSYC 133 Psychology of Women .....	3
PSYC 135 Marriage and Family Relations .....	3
PSYC 166 Introduction to Social Psychology....	3
<del>PSYC 255 Introduction to Psychological Research.....</del>	<del>3</del>
PSYC 258 Behavioral Science Statistics <b>or</b>	
MATH 119 Elementary Statistics .....	3
SOCO 101 Principles of Sociology .....	3
SOCO 110 Contemporary Social Problems .....	3
SOCO 201 Advanced Principles of Sociology ...	3
SOCO 223 Globalization and Social Change.....	3
<u>SUST 101 Introduction to Sustainability.....</u>	<u>3</u>

**Select at least one course and the remainder of units needed to meet the minimum of 18 from the following:**

	<b>Units</b>
ACCT 116A Financial Accounting .....	4
BIOL 107 General Biology-Lecture and Laboratory.....	4
BUSE 140 Business Law and the Legal Environment .....	3
CBTE 120 Beginning Microsoft Word .....	2
CBTE 127 Introduction to PowerPoint .....	2
CBTE 140 Microsoft Excel.....	2
CBTE 162 Web Page Creation.....	2
CHEM 100 Fundamentals of Chemistry .....	3
CHEM 100L Fundamentals of Chemistry Laboratory.....	1
CISC 181 Principles of Information Systems....	4
CISC 186 Visual Basic Programming .....	4
CISC 189A Introduction to Programming I .....	4
CISC 189B Introduction to Programming II .....	4
CISC 190 Java Programming .....	4
ENGL 105 Composition and Literature .....	3
ENGL 205 Critical Thinking and Intermediate Composition.....	3
ENGL 237 Women in Literature .....	3
HUMA 106 World Religions .....	3
LIBS 101 Information Literacy and Research Skills .....	1



Social and Behavioral Sciences

MATH 121 Basic Techniques of Applied  
Calculus I .....3  
MATH 150 Calculus with Analytic  
Geometry I .....5  
PHIL 100 Logic and Critical Thinking .....3  
PHIL 101 Symbolic Logic.....3  
PHIL 102B Introduction To Philosophy:  
Values .....3  
PHIL 205 Critical Thinking and Writing in  
Philosophy .....3  
PHYN 100 Survey of Physical Science.....3

**Total Units = 18**

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at City College.

Proposed program revision at City College:

**Certificate of Achievement  
Urban Gardening**

<b>Courses Required for the Major:</b>	<b>Units</b>
AGRI 102 Sustainable Urban Agricultural Practice .....	3
AGRI 104 Cool Season Organic Production .....	3
<del>AGRI 106 Warm Season Organic Production .....</del>	<del>3</del>

<b>Choose 6 units from the following electives:</b>	<b>Units</b>
AGRI 100 Principles of Sustainable Agriculture .....	3
AGRI 108 Building Fertile Soil Organically .....	3
AGRI 110 Organic Fruit Tree Care .....	3
AGRI 112 Organic Greenhouse Management and Plant Propagation .....	2
AGRI 116 Drip Irrigation Basics .....	2
<del>AGRI 118 Sustainable Landscaping Using Organic Methods .....</del>	<del>3</del>
<del>AGRI 126 Introduction to Permaculture Design .....</del>	<del>2</del>
AGRI 128 Food Preservation Skills .....	1
<u>SUST 250 Field Experience In Sustainability .....</u>	<u>1-3</u>

**Total Units = 12**

ACTION

Adoption of a program deactivation at City College.

Proposed program deactivations at City College:

**Certificate of Performance  
Intro to Ecological Landscaping**

**Courses Required for the Major: \_\_\_\_\_ Units**

AGRI 108 Building Fertile Soil Organically .....3

AGRI 118 Sustainable Landscaping Using  
Organic Methods.....3

**Total Units = 6**

**Certificate of Achievement  
Advanced Ecological Landscaping**

**Courses Required for the Major: \_\_\_\_\_ Units**

AGRI 108 Building Fertile Soil Organically .....3

AGRI 112 Organic Greenhouse Management  
and Plant Propagation .....2

AGRI 116 Drip Irrigation Basics.....2

AGRI 118 Sustainable Landscaping Using  
Organic Methods.....3

AGRI 126 Introduction to Permaculture  
Design.....2

AGRI 270 Work Experience in Sustainable  
Urban Agriculture .....1-4

BUSE 157 Starting a Small Business **or**

BUSE 155 Managing the Small Business .....3

**Total Units = 16-19**